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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 1:25 AM 
To: Fayock, Daniel 
Cc: Gordon, Greg; Stull, Laura 
Subject: <EXT>Rule 14a-8 Proposal (PPG)``  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Mr. Fayock,
Please see the attached rule 14a-8 proposal to improve corporate governance and 
enhance long-term shareholder value at de minimis up-front cost – especially 
considering the substantial market capitalization of the company.
Sincerely,
John Chevedden
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From: Stull, Laura On Behalf Of Fayock, Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 8:21 PM 
To:  
Cc: Gordon, Greg; Stull, Laura 
Subject: RE: <EXT>Rule 14a-8 Proposal (PPG)`` 

Please see the attached letter.  
Thank you. 
Daniel G. Fayock
Assistant General Counsel and Secretary
PPG

One PPG Place, 39 East
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15272 USA
T: 412-434-3312
F:  412-434-2490
E: fayock@ppg.com

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

***

***



October 9, 2019 

Via E-mail 
Mr. John Chevedden 

Re: Shareholder Proposal 

Dear Mr. Chevedden: 

We received from you today a shareholder proposal for inclusion in PPG Industries, Inc.’s 
2020 proxy statement and we are currently reviewing it. 

Pursuant to Rule 14a-8 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, in order to be 
eligible to submit a proposal, you must (a) have been the record or beneficial owner of at least 
$2,000 in market value of PPG Industries, Inc. common stock on October 9, 2019, the day 
you submitted your shareholder proposal to PPG and (b) have continuously held your shares 
for at least one year prior to October 9, 2019.  Therefore, in accordance with Rule 14a-8, 
please provide us with documentary support that these requirements have been met.  If your 
shares are held by a broker, bank or other record holder, the broker, bank or other record 
holder must be a Depository Trust Company participant and provide us with a written 
statement as to when the shares were purchased and that the minimum number of shares 
has been continuously held for the required one-year period.  You must provide the required 
documentation to us no later than 14 calendar days after your receipt of this letter. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel G. Fayock 
:ls 

PPG
One PPG Place
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania  15272   USA
Tel: (412) 434-3312
Fax: (412) 434-2490
fayock@ppg.com

Daniel G. Fayock
Assistant General Counsel and Secretary 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 12:13 AM 
To: Fayock, Daniel 
Cc: Gordon, Greg; Stull, Laura 
Subject: <EXT>Rule 14a-8 Proposal (PPG)`` Revision 

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



*** ***

***
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From: Stull, Laura On Behalf Of Fayock, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 3:59 PM 
To: '  
Cc: gordon@ppg.com; Stull, Laura 
Subject: PPG Industries, Inc. 

Please see the attached. Thank you. 

Daniel G. Fayock
Assistant General Counsel and Secretary
PPG

One PPG Place, 39 East
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15272 USA
T: 412-434-3312
F:  412-434-2490
E: fayock@ppg.com

_____________________________________________ 
From: Microsoft Outlook 
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@PPGIndustriesInc.onmicrosoft.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 3:59 PM 
To: Stull, Laura 
Subject: Relayed: PPG Industries, Inc. 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification 
was sent by the destination server:

Subject: PPG Industries, Inc.

***

***



November 11, 2019 

Via E-mail  
Mr. John Chevedden 

Re: Shareholder Proposal 

Dear Mr. Chevedden: 

On October 9, 2019, we received from you the shareholder proposal attached hereto as 
Exhibit A for inclusion in PPG Industries, Inc.’s 2020 proxy statement asking PPG to 
eliminate the supermajority voting requirements in its Articles and Bylaws (the “Simple 
Majority Vote Proposal”).  We received from you on November 8, 2019 the shareholder 
proposal attached hereto as Exhibit B for inclusion in PPG’s 2020 proxy statement requesting 
that PPG declassify its Board of Directors (the “Declassification Proposal”).  The 
Declassification Proposal is marked “PPG Rule 14a-8 Proposal, October 8, 2019 Revised 
November 7, 2019.”  However, the Declassification Proposal is not a revision of the Simple 
Majority Vote Proposal; it is a wholly-different proposal from the Simple Majority Vote 
Proposal that was originally submitted on October 8, 2019.  In addition, the cover letter 
accompanying the Declassification Proposal does not state whether the previously submitted 
Simple Majority Vote Proposal has been withdrawn.   

Under Rule 14a-8(c) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, a proponent “may 
submit no more than one proposal to a company for a particular shareholders’ meeting.”  A 
copy of Rule 14a-8(c) is attached hereto as Exhibit C.  It is unclear to us whether by indicating 
that the October 8, 2019 proposal was revised on November 7, 2019 you intended to withdraw 
the Simple Majority Vote Proposal and replace it with the Declassification Proposal or whether 
you intended to submit both proposals.  As a result, would you please promptly reply by 
email to me stating which of these two proposals you are submitting for inclusion in PPG’s 
2020 proxy statement and which proposal you are withdrawing.  You must provide a response 
to us no later than 14 calendar days after your receipt of this letter. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel G. Fayock 
DGF:ls 
Attachments 

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
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Exhibit A 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 12:08 AM 
To: Fayock, Daniel 
Cc: Gordon, Greg; Stull, Laura 
Subject: <EXT>PPG Industries, Inc. (PPG) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Mr. Fayock, 
The November 7, 2019 proposal is the one proposal for 2020.
John Chevedden  

***



From: Stull, Laura <lstull@ppg.com> On Behalf Of Fayock, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 5:23 PM 
To:  
Cc: Gordon, Greg; Stull, Laura 
Subject: RE: <EXT>PPG Industries, Inc. (PPG) 

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



November 15, 2019 

Via E-mail
Mr. John Chevedden 

Re: Shareholder Proposal 

Dear Mr. Chevedden: 

In response to my letter dated November 11, 2019 requesting clarification regarding the two 
shareholder proposals that PPG Industries, Inc. received from you on October 9, 2019 and 
on November 8, 2019, I received your e-mail response (copy enclosed as Exhibit A) that “the 
November 7, 2019 proposal is the one proposal for 2020”.  Based on this e-mail response, 
PPG will consider the shareholder proposal received on November 8, 2019 (copy enclosed as 
Exhibit B), relating to declassification of the Board of Directors, as the only shareholder 
proposal submitted by you for inclusion in PPG’s 2020 proxy statement and will disregard 
the proposal received from you on October 9, 2019.  PPG will consider the shareholder 
proposal received on October 9, 2019, proposing the elimination of the supermajority voting 
requirements in PPG’s Articles and Bylaws, as withdrawn.   

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel G. Fayock 
DGF:ls 
Enclosure 

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
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-----Original Message----- 
From:
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 7:01 PM 
To: Fayock, Daniel 
Cc: Gordon, Greg; Stull, Laura 
Subject: <EXT>Rule 14a-8 Proposal (PPG) blb 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Mr. Fayock, 
Please see the attached broker letter. 
Sincerely, 
John Chevedden 

***



***



-----Original Message----- 
From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 1:32 PM 
To: Fayock, Daniel 
Subject: <EXT>(PPG) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Mr. Fayock, 
This is the one 2020 proposal. 
John Chevedden 

***




